

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Thomas Ernst Dorner



 Seeböckgasse 30A, 116 Vienna, Austria

 +43 676 9228108

 thomas.dorner@hb.at

Sex male | Date of birth 14/08/1975 | Nationality Austria

CURRENT POSITIONS

Head of the Academy for Ageing Research and the Research and Teaching Department at "Haus der Barmherzigkeit"

Head of the Karl Landsteiner Institute for Health Promotion Research (voluntary)

Associate Professor for Public Health, Medical University Vienna

President of the Austrian Public Health Association (voluntary)

Treasurer of the European Public Health Association (voluntary)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Since 08/2021 **Head of the Academy for Ageing Research and the Research and Teaching Department** "Haus der Barmherzigkeit": Institute for care for old people and people with disabilities in Lower Austria and Vienna
- 2019-2021 **Medical Director Health Promotion Facility "Gesundheitszentrum Resilienzpark Sitzenberg"** Social insurance "Sozialversicherung öffentlich Bediensteter, Eisenbahnen und Bergbau" (BVAEB)
- Since 10/2009 **Postdoc, Assistant Professor and Associate Professor** Department of Social and Preventive Medicine, Centre for Public Health, Medical University Vienna (Deputy Head of the Department 2017-2019)
- Since 2013 **Guest Researcher** Karolinska Institutet, Department of Clinical Neuroscience, Division of Insurance Medicine, Stockholm
- 2008-2009 **University Assistant** Institute of Social Medicine and Epidemiology, Medical University Graz
- 2008-2009 **Training Officer for Doctors-in-Training** Kaiser Franz Josef Hospital Vienna
- 2005-2008 **Clinical Training in General Medicine** Kaiser Franz Josef Hospital Vienna
- 2004-2005 **Clinical Training in Internal Medicine** Military Hospital Vienna
- 2003-2004 **Clinical Training in Geriatrics** Geriatric Hospital "Haus der Barmherzigkeit", Vienna
- 2002-2003 **Clinical Training in Internal Medicine** Teaching Clinic, Vienna

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 2011 **Habilitation (Qualification as Docent)** Medical University Graz
- 2005-2007 **Master of Public Health (MPH)** Medical University Vienna and University Vienna
- 1993-2001 **Medical Doctor (M.D.)** Medical Faculty, University Vienna

NATIONAL ADVISORY BOARDS

- Since 2020 **Advisory Board "National Action Plan for Physical Activity" (NAP.b)** Federal Ministry of Health and Federal Ministry of Sports
- Since 2019 **Advisory Board for Health Target 5 "Enhancing Health Through Social Cohesion"** Federal Ministry of Social Affairs

- Since 2017 **Scientific Board of the National Institute of Public Health** National Institute of Public Health (“Gesundheit Österreich”)
- Since 2017 **Advisory Board “Health Targets for Vienna”** City of Vienna
- Since 2017 **Advisory Board “Preventive Health Examinations”** Austrian Main Body of Health Insurance Agencies
- Since 2017 **Advisory Board “Healthy Cities”** Federal Ministry of Health; Austrian Association of Towns
- Since 2016 **Advisory Board “Health Impact Assessment”** Federal Ministry of Health
- Since 2016 **Advisory Board “National Nutrition Commission”** Federal Ministry of Health
- 2015-2017 **Advisory Board “National Diabetes Strategy”** Federal Ministry of Health
- 2015-2018 **Advisory Board “Mother-Child Health”** Federal Ministry of Health
- Since 2015 **Advisory Board “Geriatric Medicine”** Federal Ministry of Health
- Since 2013 **Advisory Board “Austrian Health Targets”** Federal Ministry of Health
- Since 2012 **Advisory Board for Health Statistics** Statistics Austria

INTERNATIONAL ADVISORY BOARDS

- Since 2020 **Treasurer and Member of the Executive Council** European Public Health Association (EUPHA)
- 2019-2022 **European League Against Rheumatism (EULAR)** Systematic Review: “Development of lifestyle behaviour recommendations to prevent progression of Rheumatic and Musculoskeletal Diseases”
- Since **Steering Committee European Public Health Week (EUPHW)** European Public Health Association (EUPHA)
- 2018 **International Expert in the Project “Accessible Quality Healthcare Project Kosovo”** Funded by: Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation; Implemented by: Swiss TPH and Save the Children; In Cooperation with: International Foundation of Integrated Care
- 2017 **International Expert in the Project “Reviews of Scientific Evidence and Policies on Nutrition and Physical Activity” (“SciView Study”)** European Commission, European Health Alliance (EHA), European Centre for Social Welfare and Health
- 2016 **Expert for the Country-Mission “Evaluation Meeting for Healthy Nutrition and Physical Activity Program of Turkey”** World Health Organization, Regional Office Europe
- 2015 **Expert for the “Second Technical Meeting on Coordinated / Integrated Health Services Delivery: Developing the Framework for Action in the context of Health 2020”** World Health Organization, Regional Office Europe
- 2014 **Expert for the Country-Mission “Health Care Strengthening for Non-communicable Diseases, Tallinn, Estonia** World Health Organization, Regional Office Europe
- 2014-2017 **EPH Executive Board and Chair of EPH Conference 2016** European Public Health Conference Organising Board
- Since 2013 **Steering Committee of EUROPREV** European Network for Prevention and Health Promotion in Primary Care
- 2012-2021 **Delegate to EUPHA Governing Board** European Public Health Association

SCIENTIFIC PROJECTS (Principal Investigator or Project Manager only)

- 2019-2022 **Evaluation of the Health Enhancing Physical Activity Programme “Jackpot fit” in Burgenland** Social Insurance for self-employed persons (SVA)
- 2019 **Physical Activity, Determinants and Health Status in the Federal States of Austria** Austrian Ministry of Sports
- 2019 **Review Projekt: “E-Cigarettes”** Social Insurance Steiermärkische Gebietskrankenkasse

2019-2023	Lipid Profile and Diabetes Risk of HIV Patients. A 7 year follow-up study MSD Austria
Since 2018	Update of the National Guidelines for Health Enhancing Physical Activity Austrian Health Promotion Agency (Fonds Gesundes Österreich)
Since 2018	Evaluation of the Health Enhancing Physical Activity Programme "Jackpot fit" in Upper Austria Social Insurance for self-employed persons (SVA)
2017-2018	Evaluation of the Programme "Exercise until Old Age – Physical Activity for Wellbeing" Red Cross Austria
2016-2017	Use of Illegal Drugs, Fitness Supplements, and Health Literacy in People Living with HIV in Vienna AIDS Help Vienna
2016-2019	Physical Activity and Disease Activity in Patients with Rheumatoid Arthritis Karl Landsteiner Institute for Autoimmune Diseases and Rheumatology
2015-2016	Workability in Patients with Seropositive Rheumatoid Arthritis Karl Landsteiner Institute for Autoimmune Diseases and Rheumatology
2014-2017	Evaluation of the Workplace Health Promotion Project "BetriebsFitService" Sportunion Burgenland
2012-2017	Chronic Pain and its Development Depending on Social Environment, Health Literacy, and Previous Treatment and Associated Costs Medical University Vienna
2013-2017	Nutrition Intervention and Physical Training in Malnourished Frail Community-Dwelling Elderly Subjects Carried out by Trained Lay "Buddies" Vienna Science and Technology Fund
2013-2015	Lipid Profile and Diabetes Risk of HIV Patients Treated by ÖGNÄ-HIV-Physicians: A Descriptive Cross-Sectional Study MSD Austria
2012-2013	Public Health Report Upper Austria: Nutrition and Exercise Academia Superior
2011-2016	Project "Vir+": Smoking Prevalence, Readiness to Quit, Smoking Cessation and Quality of Life in People Living with HIV ÖGNÄ and DAGNÄ
2011	Physical Activity in Primary School City Government of Vienna
2009-2012	National Guidelines for Health Enhancing Physical Activity Austrian Health Promotion Agency (Fonds Gesundes Österreich)
2009	Integration of Health Promotion in Health Reports: Mental Health Austrian Health Promotion Agency (Fonds Gesundes Österreich)

AWARDS and FELLOWSHIPS

2017	Veronika Fialka Moser Diversity Award Medical University Vienna 2nd prize in the research category for the project "Healthy for Life"
2016	Award City Government Vienna Vienna Health Prize 2015: Healthy in the District for the project "Healthy for Life"
2015	Award Federal Ministry for Social Affairs Good practice project in senior education for the project "Healthy for Life"
2013	ERASMUS+ Teaching Staff Mobility, Stockholm, Sweden Karolinska Institutet, Section for Insurance Medicine
1999-2000	Fellowship Royal Queensland Hospital, Brisbane, Australia Gynaecological Oncology

TEACHING ASSIGNMENTS

Since 2004	Medical University Vienna
Since 2022	Paris Lodron University Salzburg
Since 2014	Ferdinand Porsche FernFH University of Applied Sciences
2008-2014	Medical University Graz
1995-2009	University Vienna
2009-2013	Danube University Krems
2012	Private University for Health Sciences, Medical Informatics and Technology (UMIT)
2012-2022	University of Applied Sciences Burgenland
2014-2018	University of Applied Sciences Kärnten
2015; 2019	Management Centre Innsbruck
2009-2016	University Course Public Health Medical University Vienna and University Vienna

- 2008-2014 University Course Healthcare Management Medical University Vienna
- 2011-2020 University Course Insurance Medicine Medical University Vienna and University Basel
- 2011-2018 University Interdisciplinary Pain Medicine Medical University Vienna
- 2014-2015 University Course Gender Medicine Medical University Vienna
- 2014-2015 University Course Transcultural Medicine and Diversity Care Medical University Vienna